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FCC compliance and interference statements

Hub: UNItivity devices comply with Part 15 of the FCC rules. Operation is subject to the following two 
conditions:

1) This device must accept any interference and

2) This device must accept any interference received including interference that maycause 
undesired operation

Changes or modifications not expressly approved by Zinwave Ltd. could void the user’s authority to 

operate the equipment.

Remote Unit: This device complies with Part 22, Part 24, Part 27, Part 74 and Part 90 of the FCC 
rules. Changes or modifications not expressly approved by Zinwave Ltd. could void the user’s 

authority to operate the equipment. For a list of services, please contact Zinwave.

• This device must only be used with antennas having a maximum gain of 8 dBi

• When operating on channel or channels under 47CFR part 90 as identified in the table below, 
this is a

Class B booster as defined in 47CFR90.219.

Class B boosters must be registered with the FCC prior to operation, which can be done at the
FCC Part 90 Class B Signal Booster Registration & Discovery website:

https://signalboosters.fcc.gov/signal-boosters/

Warning: This is NOT a CONSUMER device. It is designed for installation by FCC 
LICENSEES and QUALIFIED INSTALLERS. You MUST have an FCC LICENSE or express 
consent of an FCC Licensee to operate this device. You MUST register Class B signal 
boosters (as defined in 47 CFR 90.219) online at www.fcc.gov/signal-boosters/registration.
Unauthorized use may result in significant forfeiture penalties, including penalties in excess 
of $100,000 for each continuing violation.

• When operating on channel or channels under 47CFR parts 22, 24, 27 or 74 as identified in 

the table below, this is an Industrial Booster as per 47CFR part 20.

Warning: This is NOT a CONSUMER device. It is designed for installation by FCC 
LICENSEES and QUALIFIED INSTALLERS. You MUST have an FCC LICENSE or express 
consent of an FCC Licensee to operate this device. Unauthorized use may result in 
significant forfeiture penalties, including penalties in excess of $100,000 for each continuing 
violation.
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